





The BAYLOR BUSINESS SCHOOL was established in

1923 It was housed in classrooms and offices

on the ground floor of Carroll Library. @

@ Prompted by the AACSB accreditation standards and the
necessity of more space, the board dedicated itself toward
raising funds for a new building to house the business

school, and by 1956 there were $500,000 in cash

donations and pledges. @

@ In 1960, the building was

completed. In honor of Mr. Hankamer, the building was
named the Hankamer Building and the school name was

also changed to the Hankamer School of Business.

@

@ As growth continued, in 1983, Curtis and

Doris Hankamer funded a new addition on the southeast
corner that provided office space for the departments of
Management Information Systems, Finance and Economics.
Also in 1983, accounting firm Arthur Andersen and Company
funded a student learning atrium, which connected the

Hankamer building to a new, three-story Academic Center.

@

@ In the early 2 0 0 Os, the need

to accommodate more students, programs and a

collaborative learning environment became clear.
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